Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:10 AM

To: 'vanslykej@nyassembly.gov'

Cc: 'simonj@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: Accountability: JCOPE's violations of Executive Law §94.9(1)(i) by its July 8, 2021 annual
report for 2020 - and by ALL its prior annual reports - and DEMAND that it rectify same

Attachments: 7-20-21-Itr-to-berland.pdf

TO: Legislative Director Jo Ann Vanslyke

Following up your extraordinary phone call to me moments ago, please put in writing what you stated so there is no
question as to what it was — and, likewise, my response to you, including that you put it in writing.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:33 AM

To: 'biaggi@nysenate.gov' <biaggi@nysenate.gov>; 'palumbo@nysenate.gov' <palumbo@nysenate.gov>;
'breslin@nysenate.gov' <breslin@nysenate.gov>; 'lanza@nysenate.gov' <lanza@nysenate.gov>; 'pboyle@nysenate.gov'
<pboyle@nysenate.gov>; 'kaminsky@nysenate.gov' <kaminsky@nysenate.gov>; 'stavisky@nysenate.gov'
<stavisky@nysenate.gov>; 'simonj@nyassembly.gov' <simonj@nyassembly.gov>; 'MontesanoM@nyassembly.gov'
<MontesanoM@nyassembly.gov>; 'LavineC@nyassembly.gov' <LavineC@nyassembly.gov>; 'byrnesm@nyassembly.gov'
<byrnesm@nyassembly.gov>; ‘cruzc@nyassembly.gov' <cruzc@nyassembly.gov>; 'ZebrowskiK@nyassembly.gov'
<ZebrowskiK@nyassembly.gov>; 'ashbyj@nyassembly.gov' <ashbyj@nyassembly.gov>; 'Giglio)@nyassembly.gov'
<GiglioJ@nyassembly.gov>; 'skoufis@nysenate.gov' <skoufis@nysenate.gov>; 'omara@nysenate.gov'
<omara@nysenate.gov>; 'lawlerm@nyassembly.gov' <lawlerm@nyassembly.gov>; 'McDonald)@nyassembly.gov'
<McDonaldJ@nyassembly.gov>; ‘angelinoj@nyassembly.gov' <angelinoj@nyassembly.gov>; 'comrie@nysenate.gov'
<comrie@nysenate.gov>; 'mattera@nysenate.gov' <mattera@nysenate.gov>; 'PaulinA@nyassembly.gov'
<PaulinA@nyassembly.gov>; 'lemondesj@nyassembly.gov' <lemondesj@nyassembly.gov>; 'district43@nyassembly.gov'
<district43@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'kelly.mccready@jcope.ny.gov' <kelly.mccready@jcope.ny.gov>; 'Ireid@nysenate.gov' <lreid@nysenate.gov>;
‘reidl@nyassembly.gov’ <reidl@nyassembly.gov>; 'Karen Reppy' <reppy@nysenate.gov>; 'Jordine Jones'
<jonesjj@nysenate.gov>; 'stazio@nysenate.gov' <stazio@nysenate.gov>; 'kiprilov@nysenate.gov'
<kiprilov@nysenate.gov>; 'barron@nysenate.gov' <barron@nysenate.gov>; 'doughert@nysenate.gov'
<doughert@nysenate.gov>; 'jturoski@nysenate.gov' <jturoski@nysenate.gov>; 'nstewart@nysenate.gov'
<nstewart@nysenate.gov>; 'lamounta@nysenate.gov' <lamounta@nysenate.gov>; 'vanslykej@nyassembly.gov'
<vanslykej@nyassembly.gov>; 'lindgrend @nyassembly.gov' <lindgrend @nyassembly.gov>; 'mcquairi@nyassembly.gov'
mcguairi@nyassembly.gov

Subject: JCOPE's violations of Executive Law §94.9(1)(i) by its July 8, 2021 annual report for 2020 - and by ALL its prior
annual reports - and DEMAND that it rectify same



